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From: Tepe, Thomas M., Jr. <TTEPE@KMKLAW.com>
Sent: Sunday, April 18, 2021 9:49 AM
To: Scott A. Sollmann
Cc: Daves, Jessica; Skylor Miller; Marie Ellis
Subject: Re: Five Star Equity Investors LLC vs. Sycamore Township Board of Zoning Appeals| Case

#A1904001] SMBP #2634-0001 (SAS)

Yes. My client hereby withdrawals it’s pending application.
Tom.

Thomas M. Tepe, Jr.
Partner
TTEPE@KMKLAW.com

KMK | Law

Keating Muething & Klekamp PLL

One East Fourth Street | Suite 1400 | Cincinnati, OH 45202 | Map
Direct: (513) 639-3947 | Fax: (513) 579-6457

kmklaw.com | KMK on LinkedIn | KMK on Twitter

On Apr 17, 2021, at 10:35 AM, Scott A. Sollmann <ssollmann@smbplaw.com> wrote:

Dear Tom,

Please confirm via email with Mr. Miller & Ms. Daves (copied on this email) that Five Star Equity wishes
to withdraw its new application still pending before the Sycamore Township BZA given the recent final
approval of the Consent Decree.

Yours truly,
Scott

Scott A. Sollmann, Esq.

SCHROEDER, MAUNDRELL, BARBIERE & POWERS
5300 Socialville-Foster Road, Suite 200

Mason, Ohio 45040

Tel. (513) 583-4200

Fax. (513) 583-4203

Please note: You may also leave a voice mail message for me at 513-707-4249. Please take care
of yourself and yours especially during this COVID-19 pandemic.
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